BLISWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

Address: 48 Pond Bank, Blisworth, Northamptonshire, NN7 3EL

Email: blisworthparishcouncil@gmail.com
Website: https://parish.blisworthvillage.org

You are hereby summoned to attend an **Ordinary** meeting of **Blisworth Parish Council** to be held in Blisworth Village Hall on **Monday 10th July 2023 at 7.30 pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business. Members of the public and press are invited to attend.

AGENDA

1.	To receive apologies.			
2.	To receive declarations of interest under the Council's Code of Conduct related to business on the			
	agenda. Councillors are reminded that if they have either a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest or other			
	-	-	should declare the interest and withdraw from the	
	debate or meeting as appropriate.			
3.	To receive and approve for signature, the minutes of the Ordinary meeting held on 05/06/2023.			
4.	To note any matters arising from the minutes not included on the agenda for report only.			
5.	Clerk's report circulated separately.			
6.	Resolve to co-opt Bernard Ingram as a Parish Councillor.			
7.	Resolve to co-opt Karen Cooper as a Parish Councillor.			
8.	Public Session:			
	a. District Councillor Report.			
	b. Members of the public.			
9.	Response to issues raised in the public session.			
10.	Planning and Development.			
	Auntination 0	1	Description	
	Application &	Location	Description	
	Date Comments Due	The Decida	Decree 11/4 delice of Condition 2 / decree 5 first flags	
	2023/5497/FULL	The Bays 11	Proposal Variation of Condition 2 (plans) First floor	
	Commonto bur	Gayton Road	side extension - for a larger extension.	
	Comments by:	Blisworth		
	05/07/2023	West		
	Extension to	Northamptons hire NN7 3BN		
		Tille MN7 3BN		
	14/07/2023 Confirmed 2023/5678/FULL	19	Domolition of existing outhuilding and now detached	
	2023/36/8/FULL	Courteenhall	Demolition of existing outbuilding and new detached garden building	
	Comments by:	Road	garden building	
	Comments by: 17/07/2023	Blisworth		
	17/07/2023	West		
		Northamptons		
		hire NN7 3DD		
		THIC MINT SOD		
11.	Correspondence from social	media: Undate fr	om Cllr Read	
11.	Correspondence from social media: Update from Cllr Read.			
12.	Police & Neighbourhood Watch Scheme: Update from Cllr Read.			
4.2	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
13.	Report on data from SID/VAS devices: Update from Cllr Read.			
14.	Gateway Update. Update from Cllr Wilson.			
15	Village Maintenance & Open Spaces:			
15.	•	•	on raport: Undata from Cllr Wilson	
	a. Play area: Monti	ily safety inspecti	on report: Update from Cllr Wilson.	

BLISWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

	b. Defibrillator: Confirmation of satisfactory checks and any issues. Update from Cllr Read.		
	c. Allotments & Closed Cemetery. Update from Cllr Billing.		
16.	Resolve to agree Eastfield Play Area Annual Inspection.		
17.	Resolve to join the CPRE for 2023-2024.		
18.	Internal Control:		
	a) Financial & Management Risk Assessment:		
	i. To receive declarations of gifts/hospitality and review record of gifts/hospitality received by		
	Councillors or the Clerk to date.		
19.	Finance & Administration		
	Banking Issues:		
	a. Bank reconciliation to 20.06.2023.		
	b. To note receipts and approve the payments and any others that arrive after publication of the		
	agenda to 10th July 2023.		
	c. To receive the Finance Working Group report.		
20.	Resolve to approve amended reserves allocations.		
21.	Councillors' reports and items for future agenda.		
22.	Council Surgery – Resolve to agree on a representative(s) from the Council for 11th July 2023.		
23.	To agree the date of next meeting 7th August 2023 at 7.30pm.		
24.	Close.		

Signed: Angela Billing, Clerk Date: 29.06.2023